CAPSULE SUMMARY
209 Hanover Street (AA-1104)

The Italianate-style dwelling at 209 Hanover Street was constructed
in 1879 by then-owner Peter Schoff. The property, historically
associated with the Peggy Stewart House at 207 Hanover Street (AA-
724), was subdivided by Charles Welch in the late 1860s and sold to
individual owners. One of a pair of semi-detached structures (209-
211 Hanover Street, AA-2187) erected on the last of the subdivided
parcels on the block, the two-story brick dwelling retains much of
its original exterior and interior architectural detailing. Leased
for nearly seventy-five years, the building was first owner-
occupied in 1954 and stands as an example of late 19th century

rental property.

Designed in an urbane Italianate style, the house is characterized
by wide overhanging eaves, a bracketed cornice that continues
around all four elevations of the structure, and long narrow 2/2
windows. It is set upon a full, raised basement and is covered by
a low hipped roof with a pair of interior end chimneys. The brick
walls are laid in an all-stretcher bond on the facade and a seven-
course bond on the side walls. The two-story house is set back
slightly from the lot line, offering a small front yard surrounded

by an original and ornate, wrought iron fence.
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historic name
common/other name

street & number_209 Hanover Street not for publication

city or town Annapolis vicinity _ state Maryland code _MD
county _Anne Arundel code _003 zip code _21401

3. State/Federal Agency Certification N/A

4. National Park Service Certification N/A

Ownership of Property (Check all that apply)
X private

public-local

public-State

public-Federal

Category of Property (Check only one box)
1 building(s)

district

site

structure

object

Number of Resources within Property
Contributing Noncontributing

1 buildings
sites
structures
objects

1 Total

Is this property listed in the National Register?

Yes _X Name of Listing _Annapolis Historic District;
No
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Historic Functions (Enter categories from instructions)
Cat: DOMESTIC Sub: Single Dwelling
DOMESTIC Multiple Dwelling

Current Functions (Enter categories from instructions)
Cat: DOMESTIC Sub: Single Dwelling

Architectural Classification (Enter categories from instructions)
Italianate

Materials (Enter categories from instructions)
foundation _Brick: Seven-Course American
roof Hipped: Standing Seam Metal
walls _Brick: Seven-Course American Bond
other All-Stretcher Bond

Narrative Description (Describe the historic and current condition
of the property.)

See Continuation Sheet No. 7-1
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Applicable National Register Criteria (Mark "x" in one or more
boxes for the criteria qualifying the property for National
Register listing)

A Property is associated with events that have made a
significant contribution to the broad patterns of
our history.

B Property is associated with the lives of persons
significant in our past.

X C Property embodies the distinctive characteristics
of a type, period, or method of construction or
represents the work of a master, or possesses high
artistic wvalues, or represents a significant and
distinguishable entity whose components lack
individual distinction.

D Property has vyielded, or 1is 1likely to yield
information important in prehistory or history.

Criteria Considerations (Mark "X" in all the boxes that apply.)

A owned by a religious institution or wused for
religious purposes.

B removed from its original location.

I ¢ a birthplace or a grave.

D a cemetery.

______E a reconstructed building, object, or structure.
____F a commemorative property.

- G less than 50 years of age or achieved significance

within the past 50 years.
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Areas of Significance (Enter categories from instructions)
Architecture

Period of Significance _1879-1954

Significant Dates _1879
1954
1974-1997

Significant Person (Complete if Criterion B is marked above)

Cultural Affiliation _Undefined

Architect/Builder _Unknown

Narrative Statement of Significance (Explain the significance of
the property.)

See Continuation Sheet No. 8-1



Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties
209 Hanover Street Inventory No.AA-1104
Annapolis, Maryland Page 5

(Cite the books, articles, legal records, and other sources used in
preparing this form.)

Anne Arundel County Land and Will Records. Anne Arundel County
Courthouse and Maryland State Archives, Annapolis, Maryland.

Archives of Maryland, XXXVIII, "Act for Keeping Good Rules and
Orders," 1696.

Papenfuse, Edward and Jane McWilliams. "Southern Urban Society
After the Revolution: Annapolis, Maryland, 1782-1786." Final
Report for NEH Grant #H69-0-178, Historic Annapolis Foundation,
1969.

Record Group 29, "Records of the Bureau of the Census." 1880,
1900, 1910, and 1920 Census; Anne Arundel County, Maryland.

Warren, Marion E. and Mame Warren, The Train’s Done Been and Gone,
Annapolis, MD: M.E. Warren, 1976.

Maps and Drawings

Magnus, Charles. Bird’s Eye View of the City of Annapolisg, 1864,
Reproduced 1967.

Sachse, Edward. Bird’s Eye View of the City of Annapolig, circa
1858. Maryland Hall of Records, MdHR G 1213-349.

Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps, 1885, 1891, 1896, 1903, 1908, 1913,
1921, 1930, and 1954 updated.
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Acreage of Property _2070 Square Feet

Verbal Boundary Description (Describe the boundaries of the
property.)

The property designated as 209 Hanover Street is located on Parcel
1343 as shown on Grid 5, Map 4 in the City of Annapolis.

Boundary Justification (Explain why the boundaries were selected.)

The building has been historically associated with this property
since its construction in 1879.

name/title L. Trieschmann & K. Williams, Architectural Historians

organization _Traceries date _February 2, 1998
street & number _5420 Western Avenue telephone _301/656-5283
city or town _Chevy Chase state _MD _zip code _20815

name William L. and Karen S. Kranzer
street & number _209 Hanover Street telephone
city or town _Annapolis state _MD zip code _21401
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The two-story, brick dwelling at 209 Hanover Street is one of two
attached townhouses built in 1879. Designed in an wurbane
Italianate style, the house is characterized by wide overhanging
eaves, a bracketed cornice that continues around all four
elevations of the structure, and elongated 2/2 windows. It is set
upon a full, raised basement and is covered by a low hipped roof
with a pair of interior end chimneys. The brick walls are laid in
an all-stretcher bond on the facade and a seven-course bond on the
side walls. The house is set back slightly from the lot line,
offering a small front yard surrounded by the original ornate,
wrought iron fence.

The facade (northeast elevation) facing Hanover Street is divided
into three bays. The raised first story, or pianc nobile, is the
most highly articulated and clearly stands out as the principal
story of the house. The entry door, set within a distinctive
round-arched opening, is located on the inside bay of the three-bay
facade and is reached by a long, straight flight of stone steps
with a contemporary iron railing. The four-paneled wood door is
original and features a pair of long, arched panels in the upper
3/4 segment of the door and rectangular panels at the base. A
semi-circular transom is separated from the door by a transom bar,
and 1s set within an arched opening articulated with brick
voussiors. Next to the door are two elongated 2/2 windows with
jack-arched brick lintels, stone sills, and original wrought iron
window guards.

The three second story window openings are shorter than the first
story windows, but are similarly articulated with jack-arched brick
lintels and stone sills. However, they lack the window guards
found on the first story below. The basement level includes two
2/2 windows with jack-arched lintels and stone sills and, under the
stairs to the principal entry, an English basement entry with a
six-paneled replacement door.

The southeast elevation faces a driveway separating this property
from the Peggy Stewart House at 207 Hanover Street and leading back
to the garages within the property of the Peggy Stewart House. The
wall is not symmetrically fenestrated and has some modifications to
the original openings. The basement level of the house includes
three single windows basically occupying the central part of the
wall surface, located between the paired interior end chimneys.
The opening in the far bay is blocked, but retains its original
jack-arched brick lintel and exterior 1louvered shutters. The
central opening is bricked in and the opening in the near bay is an
original 2/2 window, but has been altered in the upper sash.
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The first story has two windows, including a 2/2 window on center
with a jack-arched lintel and a four-light casement window next to
and slightly above it, which was added at a later date. The second
story has two single 2/2 windows on center of the wall surface.

The southwest elevation, facing the rear yvard, is divided into two
bays. The basement level, partially sunk on the front elevation,

is at grade and has altered openings. These include a sliding
glass door and a 2/2 window that was shortened, but retains its
splayed brick lintel. The first story opens onto a non-historic

wooden porch set upon metal columns. It has a single fifteen-light
door opening onto the deck and a single 2/2 window, both capped by
splayed brick lintels. The second story has two 2/2 windows with
splayed brick lintels and wood sills.

INTERIOR DESCRIPTION

The interior of the house has a side-passage plan with a transverse
stair hall dividing the front parlor from what was originally a
rear parlor or dining room. This rear room has since been arranged
into two rooms, the kitchen and bathroom, and retains almost no
original fabric. The front parlor, however, retains its historic
configuration and much of its original trim and other details. The
basement of the house, which most likely accommodated the kitchen,
has been remodeled, leaving little of the original fabric intact or
exposed.

The side-passage 1is reached via an entry vestibule from the
principal entry. The vestibule is square in plan with a high
ceiling. An interior four-paneled door with glazed upper panels
opens from the vestibule, down a step from the main floor and into
the side-passage. The side-passage opens onto the front parlor via
a single door opening and then continues to the transverse stair
hall or straight into the kitchen.

The front parlor is square in plan with openings on two of the four
walls and a ten-foot-high plaster ceiling. A plaster medallion
from which a gas light fixture originally hung is located on center
of the ceiling. A rebuilt chimney breast and fireplace with a
contemporary wood mantel is centered on the southeast wall of the
room, while two large windows let light in through the northeast
wall. To either side of the chimney breast are built-in book
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shelves. The floors are laid with the original, 4-5" random-width
wood floorboards and eight-inch-high wood baseboards. The window
and door trim features a large interior bead, found in other
Annapolis houses from this period. The crown molding has a cavetto
profile with a molded picture frame below. The major changes in
this room include the construction of shelves to either side of the
chimney breast and the mantel.

The transverse stair hall contains the original straight-flight
stair from the first story to the second story (the flight to the
basement is a new stock stair selected for its sympathetic
styling) . This original stair is typical of the period and
features a heavy, turned main newel post, turned balusters (two per
tread), and scroll-sawn stringer brackets that similarly ascends to
the second floor.

The kitchen and bathroom, formerly the dining room or rear parlor,
were renovated in 1997. The fireplace was removed, though ghosting
of the hearth is visible in the wood floorboards. Although all of
the furnishings are new in these rooms, the original interior bead
window trim survives, as do the original wide floorboards and
baseboards.

The second story of the house has three bedrooms and a bath. The
front bedroom occupies the full width of the three-bay wide facade
and features a fireplace on its side wall with an original mantel
having an arched opening with a keystone above. The slate mantel
is painted white. The room was enlarged or deepened, the location
of the original back wall to this room being visible in the floor
boards. Two closets have been built into the enlarged room. The
larger closet has re-used trim surrounding the opening, while an
original window opening, located next to the fireplace, lacks the
typical window trim and is instead encased by square-edged trim
similar to that found elsewhere on the second floor.

The two back bedrooms are reached from the hall via single openings
with original four-paneled doors (new hardware) with two-light
transoms having a central pivot. These rooms retain their original
floorboards and molded baseboards. The typical window trim is
square-edged with a large interior beading. The bathroom is modern
and contains an air shaft leading to the roof.

The basement of the house has been heavily altered, but does retain
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its original windows with original molded trim and interior
shutters. The majority of these alterations occurred when the
dwelling was converted into two apartments. It was returned to a
single-family dwelling in 1997.
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The Italianate-style dwelling at 209 Hanover Street was constructed
in 1879 by then-owner Peter Schoff as speculative housing.!' The
property, historically associated with the Peggy Stewart House at
207 Hanover Street (AA-724), was subdivided by Charles Welch in the
late 1860s and sold to individual owners. One of a pair of semi-
detached structures (209-211 Hanover Street) erected on the
subdivided portion of the block in 1879, the two-story dwelling
retains much of its original exterior and interior architectural
detailing. Leased for nearly seventy-five years, the building was
first owner-occupied in 1954 and stands as an example of late 19th
century rental property.

Property History

The property on which the building at 209 Hanover Street is sited
was historically associated with the Peggy Stewart House at 207
Hanover Street. As early as 1742, Thomas Rutland began to purchase
property in Parcel 25 fronting on Maryland Avenue where the Colonel
McLane Tilton House at 9 Maryland Avenue (AA-621) now stands. By
1761, Rutland had increased his holdings within the parcel to
include those lots fronting on Hanover and King George streets.

Born in the early part of the 18th century, Thomas Rutland was a
prominent Annapolis merchant and planter, who was also known as the
builder of the Willing Tom, the only known ship to have been built
in Annapolis during the Revolutionary War.? Known for 1living
slightly beyond his means, Rutland began to erect the imposing
dwelling at 9 Maryland Avenue as early as 1760 with construction of
the equally impressive Peggy Stewart House commencing the following
year. By the early part of the 1780s, Rutland was responsible for
the construction of another one of Annapolis’ major townhouses at
142-144 Prince George Street (AA-653).

The Peggy Stewart House was leased soon after its completion in
1764 to William Thomas. In January 1772, the property which

' The building does not appears on the 1878 Hopkins Map of

Annapolis, however, the census records indicate that the building
existed as rental property by 1880. The tax assessment records
list two brick houses on the property for the first time in 1879.

2 Edward Papenfuse, In Pursuit of Profit, The Annapolis
Merchants in the Era of the American Revolution 1763-1805.
(Baltimore, MD: The Johns Hopkins University Press, 1975), p. 16.
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partially extended to King George Street was conveyed to Daniel of
St. Thomas Jenifer. That same year, it was sold to local merchant
and importer, Anthony Stewart.

Believing his future destroyed following the burning of his cargo
ship, the Peggy Stewart, Anthony Stewart left Annapolis for Nova
Scotia. His wife and children remained, eventually defaulting on
the mortgage and transferring the Hanover Street property back to
Daniel of St. Thomas Jenifer in 1779. In May 1783, Thomas Stone
became the owner and occupant of the house and its vast lot. One
of the four signers of the Declaration of Independence from
Maryland, Stone died only a few years after obtaining ownership.
Consequently, the vast parcel was ordered to be sold by the
executors of the estate, M.J. Stone and G.R. Brown. Purchased by
William Harwood, and confirmed by Daniel of St. Thomas Jenifer in
1801, the property remained in the hands of the Harwood family
until 1864. At the time, Alexander Randall and Joseph H. Nichols
were appointed trustees by the Chancellor to sell the real estate
of General Richard Harwood of Thomas to Robert Welch of Ben. The
vast property, which stretched from Hanover Street to King George
Street, was then immediately reconveyed by Welch to his son Charles
for $4,000.

Residing in the Peggy Stewart House at 207 Hanover Street, Charles
Sellman Welch was an alderman and Judge of the Orphans Court for
Anne Arundel County. By the late 1860s, Welch and his wife Ann
Rebecca Welch began to subdivided and individually convey portions
of the property fronting on Hanover and King George streets.
Having conveyed all of the subdivided parcels to the southeast of
the Peggy Stewart House in the 1860s, Welch began to sell the lots
to the northwest of his dwelling and along King George Street in
the latter part of the 1870s.

The parcel now designated as 209-211 Hanover Street was purchased
by Professor Edward A. Roget and his wife, Eugenia A. Roget in May
1876. Born in France about 1801, Roget was a French professor at
the United States Naval Academy by 1850. Historic maps indicate
that Roget did not improve the Hanover Street property, which
contained two wood frame sheds in 1878. Rather, Roget resided two
blocks to the north in Lockwoodville, being assessed in 1860 for a
single dwelling valued at $2,825.
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BUILDING HISTORY

In September of 1878, Roget conveyed the property to Peter and
Cecelia Schoff. Although little is known about Peter Schoff, the
land records have documented that he was responsible for the
construction of the semi-detached brick dwellings at 209-211
Hanover Street (AA-2187) in 1879, stating, "...the two story and
basement brick dwelling house thereon erected being the
southeasternmost of the two semi-detached erected by the said
Schoff."> Schoff was charged in 1879 for one lot (measuring 35’

by 200’) and two brick houses, jointly wvalued at $3,630. He
utilized the dwellings as rental property, immediately leasing them
individually by 1880. The dwelling at 209 Hanover Street,

designated then as 30A Hanover Street, was leased to a fifty-six
year old professor at the United States Naval Academy, who had
immigrated from France.*

In 1894, Schoff sold 209 Hanover Street separately to Hugh McCusker
for $3,000. According to the deed, the property measured 19’6" by
107'8," resting along the ten foot wide alley created in 1879 by
Schoff, Louisa Terry, and Charles Welch. McCusker was assessed in
1895 for a single lot on Hanover Street (measuring 17.5’ by 200')
and one brick dwelling, valued at $1,815.

As early as 1868, Irish immigrant Hugh McCusker (1832-1907) had
purchased a narrow urban lot at 197 Hanover Street (AA-1102) from
Charles Welch. Residing on Prince George Street, McCusker worked
at the steam heating plant of the United States Naval Academy,
where he was employed for over fifty years. Based on historic
maps, McCusker appears not to have improved 197 Hanover Street
until the period between 1878 and 1880, instead residing at 195
Hanover Street (AA-1101), which he had purchased in 1867. Land
records also indicate that McCusker owned the property at 203
Hanover Street.

Following the death of Hugh McCusker in 1907, all of the Hanover
Street property was divided equally among his surviving children.
Eldest daughter Mary McCusker received full title to the single-
family dwelling at 197 Hanover Street; 195 Hanover Street was

3 Land Records of Anne Arundel County, Liber SH 48 Folio 340.

4 The tenants first name is listed on the census records as
Eugene, although the last name is unreadable.
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conveyed to Ellen McCusker Smith; and 209 Hanover Street went to
John J. McCusker.

A machinist residing in Baltimore, John McCusker continued to
utilize 209 Hanover Street as rental property. The 1920 census
shows it was occupied by George A. Webster of Connecticut.
Webster, born in 1880, was employed as the organist for St. Anne’s
Church. The city directory indicates a turn-over in tenants, with
C.V. Fowler as the occupant by 1928.

In April 1931, John J. and Alice W. McCusker transferred title of
the property to their son, Joseph Hugh McCusker. By October 1939,
Howard Hayman had purchased title to the dwelling. Originally from
Norfolk, Virginia, Hayman was a professional photographer and real
estate agent. Based on the city directory, it appears that Hayman
also employed the building as rental property, leasing it in 1949
to A.D.A. Crawford. By 1954, Hayman is listed as occupying the
dwelling, making him the first owner-occupant of 209 Hanover Street
since its construction seventy-five years earlier.

Although Hayman continued to reside in Annapolis with his family,
he sold 209 Hanover Street in April 1965 to J. Pierre Bernard and
Sibyl M. Bernard. The sale, which included the main dwelling and
rights to the alley, contained 2,074 square feet of property that
extended from Hanover Street to the center of Parcel 25. Several
years earlier, in 1950, Bernard had purchased the early 18th
century Peggy Stewart House at 207 Hanover Street from the heirs of
Ridgely Melvin.

Jean Pierre Bernard, the son of George Richard and Jeanne (Wogan)
Bernard, was born in New Orleans in 1901. Bernard attended the
U.S. Naval Academy, graduating with the class of 1923. He served
as commander of the U.S. Naval Reserve and as president, then
chairman, of the Annapolis Bank & Trust.

The single-family dwelling was leased in 1967 to Mitchell A.
Kapland, while Bernard resided next door at 207 Hanover Street.
The late-19th century brick dwelling was renovated by 1974 to serve
as two separate apartments, designated as 209A and 209B. The first
and second floors were 209A, occupied by Kapland, while the
basement level of 209B that fronted the street was leased to K.
Fisher in 1974.

Bernard sold both 207 and 209 Hanover Street in January 1989 to
Donald R. and Elaine Zuchelli. Retaining the Peggy Stewart House,
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the Zuchellis sold 209 Hanover Street in 1997 to present owners,
and Karen S. Kranzer. Occupying the building as their

William L.
the Kranzers have restored the single-family dwelling.

residence,
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HISTORIC CONTEXT:

Geographic Organization: Western Shore
Chronological/Development Period (s):

Industrial /Urban Dominance (1870-1930)
Modern Period (1930-present)

Prehistoric/Historic Period Theme (s8):

Architecture, Landscape Architecture, and
Community Planning

RESOURCE TYPE (S)
Category: Building
Historic Environment: Urban

Historic Function (s): DOMESTIC/Single Dwelling
DOMESTIC/Multiple Dwelling

Known Design Source: Unknown
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Chain of Title of 209 Hanover Street:

1761:

1764 :

January 1772:

1772:

1779:

May 30, 1783:

October 1787:

1801:

June 16, 1853:

Heirs of Thomas Gassaway to Thomas
Rutland

Provincial Court Records

Liber BB 2 Folio 438

Thomas Rutland leased to William Thomas

Thomas Rutland to Daniel of St. Thomas
Jenifer

Provincial Court Records

Liber IB 3 Folio 287

Daniel of St. Thomas Jenifer to Anthony
Stewart

Provincial Court Records

Liber DD 5 Folio 335

Stewart to Daniel of St. Thomas Jenifer
Land Records of Anne Arundel County,
Liber NH 1 Folio 85

Daniel of St. Thomas Jenifer to Thomas
Stone

Land Records of Anne Arundel County,
Liber NH 11 Folio 295

Thomas Stone died; property ordered to be
sold by executors M.J. Stone and G.R.
Brown

Will Records of Charles County

Liber AH 9 Folio 459

J.M. and Margaret Daniel and T. and
Mildred Daniel to Thomas Harwood

Land Records of Anne Arundel County
Liber NH 11 Folio 348

Alexander Randall and Joseph H.
Nicholson, Esquire, as Trustees for the
estate of General Richard Harwood to
Robert Welch of Ben

Land Records of Anne Arundel County,
Liber NHG 2 Folio 604
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June 14, 1864:

May 29, 1876:

September 4, 1878:

September 24, 1894:

February 3, 1907:

January 27, 1907:

April 21, 1931:

October 3, 1939:

April 2, 1965:
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Robert Welch of Ben to son Charles Welch
Land Records of Anne Arundel County,
Liber NHG 12 Folio 337

Charles S. Welch to Professor Edward A.
Roget and Eugenia A. Roget

Land Records of Anne Arundel County,
Liber SH 10 Folio 574

Professor Edward A. Roget and Eugenia A.
Roget to Peter Schoff and Cecelia Schoff
Land Records of Anne Arundel County,
Liber SH 13 Folio 183

Peter Schoff and Cecelia Schoff to Hugh
McCusker

Land Records of Anne Arundel County,
Liber SH 48 Folio 340

Hugh McCusker devised to children, John,
Mary, Elisabeth, and Ellen McCusker

Elisabeth Quinn and John F. Quinn, Mary
A. McCusker, and Ellen M. and Terry S.
Smith to John J. McCusker

Land Records of Anne Arundel County,
Liber GW 51 Folio 412

John J. and Alice W. McCusker to Joseph
Hugh McCusker

Land Records of Anne Arundel County,
Liber FSR 87 Folio 296

Joseph Hugh McCusker and Claudia McCusker
to Howard Hayman

Land Records of Anne Arundel County,
Liber JHH 208 Folio 270

Howard Hayman to J. Pierre Bernard and
Sibyl M. Bernard

Land Records of Anne Arundel County,
Liber 1847 Folio 586
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J. Pierre Bernard and Sibyl M. Bernard to
Donald R. and Elaine Zuchelli

207 and 209 Hanover Street

Land Records of Anne Arundel County,
Liber 4777 Folio 892

Donald R. and Elaine Zuchellil to William
L. and Karen S. Kranzer

209 Hanover Street

Land Records of Anne Arundel County
Liber 7760 Folio 17
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST
21 STATE CIRCLE

SURVEY NUMBER:

AL /o4

NEGATIVE FILE NUMBER:

SHAW HOUSE

ANNAPOLIS, MARYLAND 21401 UTM REFERENCES:

Zone/Easti Northi
HISTORIC SITES SURVEY FIELD SHEET ing/Northing

Individual Structure Survey Form

U.S.G.S. QUAD. MAP:

PRESENT FORMAL NAME:

ey P S VN

COUNTY: Anne Arundel ORIGINAL FORMAL NAME: !
TOWN: Annapolis !
LOCATION: 209 Hanover | PRESENT USE: Apartments B

ORIGINAL USE: SF Res

ARCHITECT/ENGINEER:

COMMON NAME:

BUILDER/CONTRACTOR :

FUNCTIONAL TYPE: RES Map 34 Par 80

OWNER: Bernard J P PHYSICAL CONDITION OF STRUCTURE: 5

ADDRESS: 207 Hanover Excellent & ) Good ( ) i
Annapolis, MD 21401 Fair () Poor: ( ) {

[ACCESSIBILITY TO PUBLIC: THEME : ,

Yes (X) No () Restricted ( ) STYLE: 1Italianate

LEVEL OF SIGNIFICANCE: <::) DATE BUILT:

Local ( State ( ) National ( ) c 1880

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
Structural System
1. Foundation: Stone( )Brick{ )Concrete( )Concrete Block( )
2. Wall Structure
A. Wood Frame: Post and Beam( )Balloon( )
B. Wood Bearing Masonry: Brick(X¥Stone( )Concrete( )Concrete Block( )
C. Iron( ) D. Steel( ) E. Other:
3. Wall Covering: Clapboard( )Board and Batten( )Wood Shingle( )Shiplap( )
Novelty( )Stucco( )Sheet Metal( )Aluminum( )Asphalt Shingle( )
Brick Veneer& )Stone Veneer( ) Asbestos Shingle( )
Bonding Pattern:
4. Roof Structure
A. Truss: Wood(yIron( )Steel( )Concrete( )
B. Other:
5. Roof Covering: Slate( )Wood Shingle( )Asphalt Shingle( ®)Sheet Metal( )
Built Up( )Rolled( )Tile( )Other:
6. Engineering Structure:
7. Other:
Appendages: Porches( )Towers( )Cupolas( )Dormers( )Chimneys( )Sheds( )Ells( )
Wings ( )Other:Stoop
Roof Style: Gable(®)Hip( )Shed( )Flat( )Mansard( )Gambrel( )Jerkinhead( )
Saw Tooth( )With Monitor( WithBellcast( )With Parapet( )With False Front( )
Other:
Number of Stories:
Number of Bays: -3

Common Other:

2 + Eng. Basement

Entrance Location: Right

Approximate Dimensions: 20 x 40

LOCAL ATTITUDES:
Positive( )Negative( )
Mixed( ) Other:

THREAT TO STRUCTURE:

No Threat(x)Zoning( )Roads( )
Development( )Deterioration( )
Alteration ( )Other:




ADDITIONAL ARCHITECTURAL OR STRUCTURAL DESCRIPTION: AA-, 10Y

Bracketed cornice, splayed brick arches at windows, round arch at entrance
with full fan light; high basement with granite stairs and wrought iron rails.

-

RELATED STRUCTURES: (Describe)

1 story shed of no significance
Pair with 211 Hanover

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE:

and as a type.

One of a pair of good Italianate residences, important to the streetscape

REFERENCES:

MAP: (Indicate North In Circle)

SURROUNDING ENVIRONMENT:

Open Lane( )Woodland( )Scattered Buildings( )
Moderately Built Up( )Densely-Built Up(/)
Residential ( )Commercial( )

Agricultural( )Industrial( )

Roadside Strip Development( )

Other:

RECORDED BY:
Russell Wright

ORGANIZATION:
Historic Annapolis,

DATE RECORDED: ;l E / fﬁ J
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209 Hanover 25 104
Arnra_~1i2, Anne Arundel Countv
‘Russell Wright July, 1952

Marvland Historical Trust,
Annapolis, Maryland
NW Elevation/camera facing o€ se
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209 Hanover AR “0"(_
Annapolis, Anne Arundel County
Russell Wright July, 1982
Maryland Historical Trust,
Annapolis, Maryland
NuBlevation/camera facing SE



